



WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

Membership Application and Disclosure Statement

Section 1

(To be completed by individual interested in membership on the Workforce Investment Board)

Julie Holmes
(Name)

Rehabilitation Supervisor
(Business Title)

State of California, Department of Rehabilitation
(Employer/Firm Name)

509 E Montecito Street #101, Santa Barbara
(Business Address)

93103
(Zip Code)

jholmes@dor.ca.gov
(Email Address)

(805)560-814
(Business Phone Number)

Statement of Interest: Please state briefly your interest in employment and training programs.

Department of Rehabilitation is a mandated partner. I am a former WIB member. John Powell from DOR recently retired and resigned from the WIB

Community Services: Please list boards, commissions, committees, and organizations on which you presently serve or have served and indicate office(s) held.
Employer Advisory Council, Job Placement Roundtable, Youth Council for the WIB

To help preclude a potential conflict of interest, also please list any organization with which you are affiliated, which may contract with the Workforce Investment Board employment and training services.

Julie Holmes
(Signature)

1-4-12
(Date)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: You may attach a RESUME to supplement the questionnaire. Additional pages providing pertinent data may be enclosed to assist in the evaluation process. Should you need any assistance or have any questions concerning this application, please call Raymond McDonald at (805) 681-4446.

Julie Holmes

Résumé Page 2

SENIOR VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION COUNSELOR, 1989 – 2002

Counselor for Santa Barbara High School District's Transition Partnership Program. Active in program development, assessment, outreach, community relations, hiring and training for Bridges Program (TPP). Provided independent living and vocational rehabilitation services to individuals with a broad range of disabilities. VR/WAP for Devereux and Work Inc. and supported employment.

- Researched and developed content for DOR intranet website and discussion board.
- Pilot Project: E-Counseling, LAN/WAN Internet access, telecommute.
- Supported development of curriculum for Interviewing Skills and Assistive Technology courses.

CAREER DEVELOPMENT SPECIALISTS/WORK INC., 1984 – 1988

JOB DEVELOPER

Developed on-the-job training placements for Job Training and Partnership Act qualified clients. Managed a client base comprised of 50% disabled individuals. Contacted employers to determine their needs. Provided clients with job referrals, effective job search techniques and vocational counseling. Negotiated training contracts. Hired and trained staff.

COAST REHABILITATION SERVICES, INC., 1982 – 1984

JOB DEVELOPER

Conducted labor market research and developed placements for various types of cases. Conducted job seeking skills workshops and vocational assessments. Provided related support services.

PREVIOUS PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Social Security Administration, Vocational Expert, 1983-1998

Santa Barbara City College, Job Developer for the Disabled Students Program and Services, 1988-1989

Department of Rehabilitation, Personal Vocational Social Adjustment Tutor, 1984-1989

Employment and Claims Assistant, Employment and Development Department, 1979-1980

EDUCATION

M.S., Vocational Rehabilitation Counseling, San Diego State University, 1999

PETRA, Rehabilitation Administration, Interwork Institute, 2004

Certified Rehabilitation Counselor, License #040303

TRAINING PRESENTATIONS

Statewide for Department: RSA 911-Training for Trainers, Individual Plan for Employment

(IPE) Training for Trainers, Level of Severity and Cognitive Impairments

Local: Job Development, Job Coaching, Working with DOR

COMMITTEES

Statewide: Best Practices, IPE, SVRC/QRP Selection, VR Service Delivery System Visioning

Local: One Stop Site Development, Envision the Future, Transition

Workforce Investment Board (WIB) Executive Board (former), Youth Council, Program Review (former)

Santa Barbara Industry and Education Council Career Committee (former)

Employer Advisory Council

KEY STRENGTHS

Proactive leader and problem-solver. Capable of managing extremely large and broad quantities of work. Solid reputation for bringing out the best in people.

ATTACHMENT A

Appointments to the Workforce Investment Board (Statutory Reference 117 (b), 121(b))

Category	Name	Organization	Term To Expire
Department of Rehabilitation	Julie Holmes	Department of Rehabilitation	2/7/15